
 
 

November 14, 2017 

RFP 17-041-5 

Athletic PE Uniforms and Misc. Apparel 

ADDENDUM NO. 1 

 

CHANGES:  

 

1. Page 1,  Last paragraph.  

  

 Delete:   

 Questions regarding this solicitation shall be written and submitted via email to the following 

 buyer no later than Nov. 13, 2017. 

 Buyer: Shelly Bates   E-mail: shelly.bates@dvusd.org  

 

 Replace with: 

 Questions regarding this solicitation shall be written and submitted via email to the following 

 buyer no later than Nov. 20, 2017. 

 Buyer: Karen Kelner  E-mail: Karen.Kelner@dvusd.org  

 

2. Page 20.  

  

 Delete: 

 11. Questions regarding proposal instructions or requirements contact: Shelly Bates via email @ 

 shelly.bates@dvusd.org  by November 13, 2017.  Any necessary amendment will be e-mailed by 

 AZ Purchasing and posted on DVUSD Purchasing website.  

 Replace with:  

 11. Questions regarding proposal instructions or requirements contact: Karen Kelner at 

 karen.kelner@dvusd.org by November 20, 2017.  If necessary, another amendment will be e-

 mailed by AZ Purchasing and posted on DVUSD Purchasing website no later than November 21, 

 2017.  

QUESTIONS/ANSWERS 

 

Question 1: Regarding the insurance clause on page 16…………..Our interacting with the facilities and 

staff of DVUSD will be that we will be delivering t-shirts and other apparel to the district warehouse and 

schools. Is this provision a requirement to be awarded?  

 

Answer: Yes, you need to provide proof of insurance. 
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Question 2: 

Is this an all or none bid, or can we specify the products we can provide? For example, if we would like to 

supply the class or school t-shirts and printing only, should we just bid on that portion? 

 

Answer: It is not an all or none bid. Vendors may provide pricing on products they provide.  

 

Question 3: 

From what I read, you need a price on catalog discount, but not sure how to price out the printing work? 

 

Answer: Vendors should provide an example of their pricing and discount for print work (front side, back 

side; both sides, etc).   

 

Question 4: 

Could you let me know exactly which page numbers need to be returned as part of the bid? 

 

Answer: Please refer to the list on page 24.  

 

Question 5: 

In one of the 3 sealed bids, do I turn in all originals? The other two are copies? If so, are the three 

performance evaluations, (originals) in one envelope, and the copies in the other two sealed envelopes.  

I only submit the forms listed on page 24 with dividers? 

 

Answer: Please include everything in the original and copies.  Mark the one with your original signature 

as the “Original”.  The other two should be exact copies of everything in the original and should be 

marked “Copy”.   All three should be submitted in one package marked with the RFP number and 

vendor’s company name.  

 

Question 6: 

As a manufacturer looking over the RFP the discounts you are asking for, are they based off MSRP or 

Retail pricing.   

 

Answer:  It is our understanding that MSRP stands for Manufacturers Suggested Retail Price.   

 

Question 7: 

Am I correct in reading through this that you want just a percentage discount? Is that one number across 

the board on all brands or am I missing something?   

 

Answer: Vendors may list different discounts relative to Brand.  A spreadsheet listing various items, 

brands and discounts is acceptable, as long as all other required documents are included in the proposal. 

Note:  The district cannot accept a cost plus pricing proposal.  

 

If another amendment is necessary, it will be emailed to all vendors registered with AZPurchasing.org.  

Vendors not registered should do so prior to November 20, 2017.   

 

Buyer: Karen Kelner 

 karen.kelner@dvusd.org ;  623-445-5107 
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